Redacted
From:

Sent: 6/21/2011 6:29:19 PM

Ng, Deana M (DNg@semprautilities.com); 'marcel@turn.org' (marcel@turn.org);
"justin.brown@swgas.com' (justin.brown@swgas.com); 'Prince, Rasha'
(RPrince@semprautilities.com); 'Prusnek, Brian C'
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); 'Salazar, Jetf' (JLSalazar@semprautilities.com);
"Tomkins, Sharon' (STomkins@semprautilities.com); 'paul.gustilo@swgas.com'
(paul.gustilo@swgas.com); 'Schneider, Douglas'
(DSchneider@semprautilities.com); marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov'
(marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov')

Cc: Homer, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Expert Resumes- Keefner

To:

SoCalGas/SDGRE, SWGas, TURN, and DRA:

Please find attached slides shared with PG&E for John Kiefner's presentation at the OIR Implementation
Plan workshops this week.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

From: Prusnek, Brian C

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:45 PM

To: 'jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.goV'

Cc: 'tnhc@pge.com'; Ng, De : ff; Schneider, Douglas; 'Cooke, Michelle",
'marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov'; Redacted ; Marcel Hawiger; 'Paul.Gustilo@swgas.com'’
Subject: Expert Resumes- Keefner

Importance: High

ALJ Vieth -

Please find attached the bio for Dr. Kiefner. Dr. Kiefner will serve as the Joint
Recommendation of the Parties (SoCalGas/SDG&E, SWGas, PG&E, DRA and TURN]) as the
unbiased expert to present the materials at the upcoming workshop.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Brian
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